

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 13 OCTOBER 2020

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of Key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Councillor MA McKillop
2.	Declarations of Interest	Nil
3.	Minutes of Meeting held Tuesday	Confirmed
4.	Notice of Motion Proposed Councillor McCaw, seconded by Alderman Boyle, referred from Council Meeting held 1 September 2020: Re: "Live Here, Love Here"	Defer consideration of the Amended Notice of Motion; Invite 'Live Here Love Here', representatives to present to Committee
5.	Notice of Motion Proposed by Councillor Mulholland, seconded by Alderman Fielding, referred from Council Meeting held 6 October 2020. Re: "Port na happle"	That this Council, in principle, provides the necessary provision of steps and path access for "Port na happle" to ensure a safe entry to the swimming facility and for exit out of same. This will ensure that local residents and visitors alike can avail of our natural coastal resources, encouraging health and wellbeing,

ES_201013 SAD Page **1** of **34**

		including mental health; That a report is brought back to explore costings, liabilities and insurance.
6.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) (i) Alderman Baird Re: Ballycastle Harbour and Marina commercial and leisure charging	Bring report back
7.	Grant of Approval of a Premises as a Venue for Civil Marriage and Civil Partnership	Grant
8.	Grant of Petroleum Spirit Licences	Grant 2no. applications
9.	Building (Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2020 – Consultation Response	Council endorse the consultation response as provided
10.	Dual Language Street Signs Applications	Note the outcome of the consultation process and that the applicant be advised that applications have not been approved in line with Council policy
11.	Consultation on Front-of-Pack Nutrition Labelling in the UK	Council endorse and submit the response pending full Council approval due to submission time constraints
12.	Update on Affordable Warmth Scheme	Council endorse the response; Council continue to negotiate with the

ES_201013 SAD Page **2** of **34**

		Denoutreent for
		Department for
		Communities to deliver this scheme in
		partnership on the
		basis that it will be no
		cost to Council;
		Council agree to
		delivering 36 referrals
		per month to NIHE,
		with the recruitment
		of 1 additional unit of
		staff be undertaken
		immediately and to
		remain in post for the
		remainder of the
		financial year 2020-
		2021 at which time it
		will be reviewed
13.	Feasibility of Purchasing Seabin Equipment	Council does not
10.	for Council Harbour and Marina Facilities	
	Tor Courier Harbour and Marina Facilities	purchase any Seabin
		equipment for their
		Harbour and Marina
		facilities
14.	Household Recycling Centre Revised	Approve Option 1, as
14.	, ,	amended, to include
	Opening Times	Monday
	For Information (Items 15-22 inclusive)	
15.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil	Information
	Marriage	
16.	Approval of Promises as a Venue for Civil	Information
10.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil	IIIIOIIIIatiOII
	Partnership	
47	Entertainmenta Licence Deneurale	Information
17.	Entertainments Licence Renewals	iniormation
18.	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	Information
10.	Licences issued Officer Delegated Authority	IIIIOIIIIauOII
19.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Information
20.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information
21.	Operation Night Safe	Information
L	I .	I

ES_201013 SAD Page **3** of **34**

22.	Drinking Water Quality Report 2019	Information
23.	Correspondence	
	(i) Brexit Stakeholder Event	Nominate The Mayor, Alderman Fielding
24.	Consultations	
	(i) Draft Gas (Internal Markets) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2020 and Associated Gas (EU Exit) Amending Regulations	Information
25.	Conferences	Nil
26.	Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel	Nil
	IN COMMITTEE (Items 27-30 inclusive)	
27.	Garvagh War Memorial	Approve Option 3
28.	Westbay Promenade, Portrush – Resin Bound Surface Reinstatement	Council note the contents of this report and appoint Active Maintenance Solutions Limited in the sum of £22,895.00, (excl. vat) for the installation of new resin bound surfacing reinstatement
29.	Period 4 ES Management Accounts	Information; Director to bring information on car park returns
30.	Period 5 ES Management Accounts	Information

ES_201013 SAD Page **4** of **34**